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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: JUNE 23, 2022 

SUBJECT: Approval of Agreement with Gilbert-Hurt International, LLC for Family 

Care Center 

Request: Council authorization to execute agreement with Gilbert-Hurt International, LLC for 

the Family Care Center at a cost not to exceed $14,300. 

 

Purpose of the Request:  The Family Care Center is requesting this contract is to provide 

training and consultation to staff in the early child care program with the goal of increasing 

competencies related to researched-based interventions with children. The training will focus on 

positive behavior management, especially for children with special needs. The information 

taught will both create a stronger foundation for the program’s interventions with children and 

assist program leadership in developing a robust training/orientation program for new 

employees. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  Estimated cost is $14,300. No 

future cost are anticipated. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3230-606404-0001-71299 

File Number:  0667-22 

Director/Commissioner:  Horton-Holt/Allen-Bryant 

 

 

 


